## NOTICE OF ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

TO: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board, Mayor, City Council, City Clerk, Media

FROM: Lynn Johnson, Director, Lincoln Parks & Recreation Department

MEETING DATE: May 12, 2016

LOCATION: 2740 "A" Street – Parks & Recreation Dept. (Large Conference Room)

TIME: 4:00 – 5:30 p.m.

CHAIR: Anne Pagel

## AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order, Recognition of 'Open Meetings Act', and Roll Call of Members Present
- 2. Approval of Minutes: \* April 14, 2016
- 3. Public Comment for Items Not Listed on the Agenda
- 4. Committee Reports:
  - A. Executive Committee Anne Pagel (Chair) 402-570-9194
    - Lincoln Parks Foundation report Christie Dionisopoulos, Executive Director
    - \* Recommendation regarding Jonathan Cook Neighborhood Parks Grant funds guidelines
    - \* Letter in support of Woods Park Tennis Center
  - B. Futures Committee Jeff Schwebke (Chair) 402-261-6328
    - No report.
    - Reminder: Next meeting moved to Wednesday, May 18<sup>th</sup> at 4:30 pm
  - C. Fees & Facilities Committee Justin Carlson (Chair) 402-261-6328
    - No report.
    - D. Golf Committee Brad Brandt (Chair) 402-473-9619
      - April Monthly Report (Please find attached.)
      - Status Report regarding Community Committee on Lincoln City Golf Sustainability Presentation regarding community committee process
      - \* Recommendation regarding Severe Weather and Lightning Awareness and Notification Guidelines
- 5. Staff Report:
  - \* Party in the Parks Activities for 2016

\*Denotes Action Item

## 6. Announcements:

- Wake Up The Beds at Sunken Gardens, Saturday, May 14th at 8:30 am
- Palo Alto I Dedication at Rotary Strolling Gardens, Tuesday, May 17<sup>th</sup> at 5:00 pm, followed by Art Makers Event with artist John Buck at The Assemblage Gallery
- Beer, Brats & Bats at Robbers Cave/Blue Blood Brewery, Friday, May 20<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 pm
  SOLD OUT!
- Party in the Parks Kids to Parks Day at Union Plaza, Saturday, May 21<sup>st</sup>, 4 7 pm
- Centennial Mall Fountain commissioning at 5 pm on Tuesday, May 24<sup>th</sup> beginning at the Capitol Fountain north of K Street and walking north to the Missouri River Fountain north of L Street and then to the Imagination to Innovation Fountain north of P Street. Rain date is Wednesday, May 25<sup>th</sup>
- Opening day of pool season is Saturday, May 28<sup>th</sup>

## **ACCOMMODATION NOTICE**

Lincoln Commission on HUMAN RIGHTS

The City of Lincoln complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 guidelines. Ensuring the public's access to and participating in public meetings is a priority for the City of Lincoln. In the event you are in need of a reasonable accommodation in order to attend or participate in a public meeting conducted by the City of Lincoln, please contact the Director of Equity and Diversity, Lincoln Commission on Human Rights, at 402 441-7624 as soon as possible before the scheduled meeting date in order to make your request.